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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 7:01 PM
To: Marissa Ramos
Cc: Jeff Doehling
Subject: RE: Ni Florida Docket 

Hi Marissa, 
 
I have updated the title for Docket 20200221 per the revised docket title shown below. 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Ni Florida Docket  
 
Hi Dorothy, please see below regarding our conversation on the current open Ni Florida Docket: 
 
Current Docket Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Ni Florida, LLC from Ni Pacolet 
Milliken Utilities, LLC to Florida Utility Systems, Inc. 
 
Proposed Revised Docket Title: Joint Application for approval of transfer of majority organizational control of Ni Florida, 
LLC holder of Certificate Nos. 388‐W in Lee County and 104‐S in Pasco County, to Florida Utility Systems, Inc. 
 
Reasoning: This docket title mirrors what was done in a previous Ni Florida docket, 20150115‐WS, includes the counties, 
and removes that extra layer of the parent company (Ni Pacolet) ‐ which added confusion. 
 
Similar to the 15’ docket, the sale is an equity purchase agreement & doesn’t involve the transfer of land/facilities, 
therefore, it’s just transfer of majority org. control. 
 
Ni Pacolet doesn’t need to be added to MCD – Ni Pacolet is the parent company & Ni Florida, LLC is the Utility. 
 
Please let me know what you think and if I’m forgetting anything – thank you! 
 




